MEMORANDUM

TO: John DeFalco, Chairperson, and

Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals
FROM: Jennifer Backensto, AICP, Planner II
DATE: November 29, 2006

SUBJECT: ZBA 06-20; 614 E. Berkshire Avenue

At its September 27, 2006 meeting, the Zoning Board of Appeals continued ZBA 06-20
to allow the petitioner time to revise and submit new plans that would relocate his 6-foot
fence from the clear line of sight areas.

The petitioner submitted the requested revised site plan on October 23, 2006, which is
attached for your review and consideration.
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